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Re: Confirmation of discussions concerning Co-Investigating Judge Harmon's letter of 
31 January 2014 

Dear Mr. Endeley, 

Through this letter we confirm our earlier conversation concerning the letter you received 
from Co-Investigating Judge Harmon on Friday 31 January 2014 at approximately 4:43pm. 
You were unable to provide us with a copy of this letter without a Court Order since we were 
not on the distribution list. We certainly appreciate you bringing this matter to our attention. 

We understand that Co-Investigating Judge Harmon is now instructing you to carry out his 
order to assign provisional counsel unless you are told otherwise by the Pre-Trial Chamber. 
We further understand that you intend to immediately commence identifying and contacting 
national and intemationallawyers to take over Mr. MEAS Muth's defence. 

During our discussions, we informed you that we would be submitting an urgent request for 
the Pre-Trial Chamber to act on the pending submissions requesting a stay of execution of 
Co-Investigating Judge Harmon's Order. For transparency, we copy the Pre-Trial Chamber 
and the Co-Investigating Judges. 

Sincerely yours, 

Co-Lawyers for Mr. MEAS Muth 
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